Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jeff Chapleau <jchapleau@catalystic.ai>
Sent: March 31, 2020 12:23 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Re: Covid19 Supply Sourcing

Thank you

In health,

J

Jeff Chapleau

Founder / CEO - The Catalystic Group| Due Good Deeds | Marketlink | BizPitch | Innovate Health | K-Pure
CDO - H-Source

Board - TeamSnap | Newtopia | Numinus | Salvation

C. 647.298.0123

E. jchapleau@Catalystic.ai

S. jeff.chapleau

LI. linkedin.com/in/jeffchapleau

Sent from my iPhone.

On Mar 31, 2020, at 12:22 AM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Works for me. Once we get confirmation from Suleeman and Guri, | will send out a calendar invite.
Dove

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Jeff Chapleau [mailto:jchapleau@catalystic.ai]
Sent: March-31-20 12:20 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
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Cc: sahmed@servoannex.com; Guri.Pannu@enbridge.com
Subject: Re: Covid19 Supply Sourcing

Thanks Dove

Il make myself available.
How about 10:15am?

In health,

J

Jeff Chapleau

Founder / CEO - The Catalystic Group| Due Good Deeds | Marketlink | BizPitch | Innovate Health | K-
Pure

CDO - H-Source

Board - TeamSnap | Newtopia | Numinus | Salvation
C. 647.298.0123

E. jchapleau@Catalystic.ai

S. jeff.chapleau

LI. linkedin.com/in/jeffchapleau

Sent from my iPhone.

On Mar 31, 2020, at 12:05 AM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Sulemaan, Guri and Jeff:

I am happy to make myself available for a conversation tomorrow morning. Please let
me know your availability. | will be in calls between 8:30a — 10a; but should be available
at any other point beyond that.

Dove

***MOVING ZUBAIR TO BCC***

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
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Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement
Canada

dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: zubair.patel@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca [mailto:zubair.patel@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca]

Sent: March-30-20 11:25 PM

To: sahmed@servoannex.com

Cc: jchapleau@catalystic.ai; Guri.Pannu@enbridge.com; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Covid19 Supply Sourcing

Adding Dove Parmar who works in Minister Anand Office.
Zubair
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2020, at 10:55 PM, Sulemaan Ahmed
<sahmed@servoannex.com<mailto:sahmed@servoannex.com>> wrote:

Hi Zubair,
Thanks or your time tonight.

As discussed, we would appreciate introductions to your colleagues in health and
procurement to discuss the supply sourcing issues.

Of particular concern are shipments of medical supplies to Canada being confiscated en
route to Canada. We need to get on top of this quickly.

| was going to go to Ben but if there are others who move quickly to speak to first then
great. But they have to move at your speed. Because if this stuff hits the press there will
be panic.

I'll ask Guri ans Jeff to chime in further. Thank you for being open to feedback and our
candour.

Cheers
Sulemaan

Sent from my iPhone
Envoyé par iPhone

Sulemaan Ahmed

Principal

Servo Annex

Phone: 416-921-7277<tel:416-921-7277>

Email: sashmed@servoannex.com<mailto:sahmed@servoannex.com>
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Web: www.servoannex.com<http://www.servoannex.com/>
LinkedIn: http://ca.linkedin.com/in/sulemaan
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